## Raja Adnan Hussain

Junior Clerk

NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Raja Adnan Hussain is working as Junior Clerk in the NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies. Dr. Raja Adnan Hussain has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MLS in Library Science	2019 - 2022
Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	
BSc in Statistics, Mathematics & Computer Studies	2013 - 2015
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
F.Sc in Pre-Engineering	2010 - 2012
BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science	2008 - 2010
BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	
Experience	
Junior Clerk	2024- Present
NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	
LDC	2019 - 2024
NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	
	- Present

,